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23 1 ) The Customs Department’ s General Directive No. 2/2531 on the addendum
to the code of customs practices B.E.2530 (1987) Chapter 20 Provisions 23 Clause 01

27 1993 2536
The Customs Department’ s General Directive No. 27/2536 on
Practices against goods Infringing Copyright

Trade Marks Act 1976 (available in English) Trademark Act B.E. 2534 (1991) as
amended by the Trademark Act (No.2) of B.E. 2543 (2000)

Trade Marks Regulation 1997 (available in English, Japanese translation
available)

Trade Marks Registry; Application to Restrict
Importation of Counterfeit Trade Marks Goods (Regulation 83A)

Copyrights Act 1987 (available in English)
Copyright (Licensing) Regulations 2000

Copyright (Notice of Prohibition of Import) Regulation
1987

Trade Description Act 1972
Patents Act 1983 (available in English)
Industrial Design Act 1996  (available in English)
Optical Disc 2000(Act606) (available in English)
Geographical Indications Act 2000 (available in English)

Layout Designs of Integrated Circuits Act 2000
(available in English)

Plant Varieties Act 2004 (available in English)

Intellectual Property Corporation of Malaysia Act 2002
ACT 617

Customs Act 1967 (Revised — 1980) Incorporating latest amendment — Act
A1279/2006

Sales Tax Law 1972

Film (Inspection) Law 1952 ?



Printing Machine and Publication Law 1984 ?

Order of Price Control (on price indications by
retailers) 1993

Order of Price Control
(on labeling by manufacturers, importers, producers or wholesalers) 1980

2001 8 1 15 Law No. 15 of 2001 Regarding Trademark
2002 7 29 19 Law No. 19 of 2002 Regarding Copyrights
1995 10 10 53-46  Law No. 10 of 1995 Regarding Customs
Chapter X, Art. 53-64
2001 8 1 14 Law No. 14 of 2001 Regarding Patent
2000 12 20 31 No. 31, 2000 Regarding Industrial Designs
2000 12 20 32 Law No. 32 of 2000 Regarding
Layout Designs of Integrated Circuits
2000 12 20 30 Law No. 30 of 2000 Regarding Trade
Secret
1993 3 31 23 Trademark Regulations
1991 6 11 34 Patent Regulations
1993 3 31 24 Classes of

Goods and Services

- 8293  The Intellectual Property Code (RA No. 8293)
The Tariff and Customs Code of the Philippines: TCCP
6 2002  Customs Administrative Order No.6-2002

- 9168 Republic Act No. 9168 Protection of New Plant
Varieties

- 9239  Republic Act No. 9239 Optical Media Law

- 9150 Republic Act No. 9150
Protection of Layout-Designs of Integrated Circuits

- 8792  Republic Act No. 8792 Electronic Commerce Act

Rules & Regulations on \Voluntary Licensing



Rules & Regulations on Settlement of
Disputes Involving Technology Transfer Payments and the Terms of a License involving
the Author’s Right to Public Performance or Other Communication of his Work

8 Office Order No. 8, amending the Rules and Regulations
on Trademarks, Service Marks, Trade Names and Marked or Stamped Containers

Rules & Regulations on Inventions

Rules and Regulations on Utility Models and Industrial
Designs

2002 19 Office Order No.19 Layout of Integrated Circuits
Regulations 2002

Rule on Search
and Seizure in Civil Actions for Infringement of Intellectual Property Rights

A.M.Non 03-03-03-SC Resolution (A.M.
No. 03-03-03-SC; Consolidation of Intellectual Property Courts with Commercial Courts)

Department of Intellectual Property  DIP
http://www.ipthailand.org/

Customs Department  http://www.customs.go.th/Customs-Eng/indexEng.jsp

Intellectual Property and International Trade Court

Intellectual Property Corporation of Malaysia
http://www. myipo.gov.my/

Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs MDTCA
http://www.kpdnhep.gov.my/index.cgi

Royal Malaysian Customs  www.customs.gov.my/

Intellectual Property Office IPO  http://www.ipophil.gov.ph/

Bureau of Customs (BOC  www.customs.gov.ph/



Department of Special Investigation

499 Sukprapreut Building, Prachachuen Road,

(DSI) Bangsue District, Bangkok 10800
Tel: 0-2913-6789, 0-2831-9888 Fax: 0-2913-7777
http://www.dsi.go.th
ECO-TECH, Royal | North Sathorn Road, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500
Thai Police Tel: (66-2) 235-2810 Fax: (66-2) 235-2810

Coordinating Center for Suppression of
Intellectual Property Rights Violation

44/100 Moo 1, Sanambinnam-Nonthaburi Road,
Bangkrasor, Amphur Nonthaburi, Nonthaburi 11000
Tel : 547-4701,03 Fax : 547-4705

The
Central Intellectual Property and
International Trade Court(CIPITC)

34 Sri Ayutthaya Road, Rajatewee, Bangkok 10400
Tel : 2458401 Fax : 2458898

The Thai Chamber of
Commerce & Board of Trade of Thailand

150 Rajbopit Road, Pranakhon District, Bangkok
10200

Tel: +66(0) 2622-1860-76 Fax: +66(0) 2225-3372
P.0.BOX 2-146
http://www.thaiechamber.com/cms/main.html

JETRO Bangkok

16th Floor, Nantawan Bldg., 161 Rajadamri Rd.,
Bangkok 10330
Tel: 66-2-253-6441 Fax: 66-2-253-2020

Federal Court of
Malaysia

Istana Kehakiman Precint 3 62506 PUTRAJAYA
Tel: 03-8880 3500
http://www.kehakiman.gov.my/

Court of Appeal of
Malaysia

Istana Kehakiman, Precint 3, 62506 PUTRAJAYA
Tel: 03-8880 3500
http://www.kehakiman.gov.my/

Royal Malaysia
Police

Ibu Pejabat Polis Diraja Malaysia Bukit Aman
50560 Kuala Lumpur

Tel: 03-22626222 Fax: 03-22739602
http://www.rmp.gov.my/

National
Film Development Corporation Malaysia
(FINAS)

Kompleks Studio Merseka, Lot 1662, Batu 8
Kuala Lumpur 68000

Tel: 34108 5722 Fax: 3 4107 5216
www.kftv.com

National Chamber
of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia
NCCIMM

6A, 6th Floor, Menara BGI, Plaza Berjaya, 12 Jalan
Imbi, 55100 Kuala Lumpur

Tel: 03-2141 9600 Fax: 03-2141 3775
http://nccim.org.my/

JETRO Kuala Lumpur

9th Floor, Chulan Tower, No.3 Jalan Conlay, 50450
Kuala Lumpur
Tel: 60-3-2171-6100 Fax: 60-3-2171-6077




R.1. Police JI. Trunojoyo No.3, Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta
Headquarters Selatan
Fax: 722 0554
Central JI. Gajah Mada 17, Jakarta Pusat

Jakarta Commercial Court

R.1. Supreme Court

JI..Medan Merdeka 9-13, Jakarta Pusat

Directorate General of
Intellectual Property Rights

Jalan Daan Mogot Km. 24

Tangerang 15119

Tel.: (62.21) 557.99.83.67, 552.48.39 Fax: (62.21)
552.53.66

http://www.dgip.go.id

Jakarta Chamber
of Commerce and Industry

http://www.kadin-indonesia.or.id/

JETRO Jakarta

Summitmas I, 6th Floor, JI. Jend. Sudirman Kav.
61-62, Jakarta 12190, Indonesia
Tel: 62-21-5200264 Fax: 62-21-5200261

Supreme Court

3rd Floor, New Supreme Court Building Annex,
Padre Faura St., Ermita, 1000

Tel: (02) 5225090to 94  Fax: (02) 526-8129
WwWw.supremecourt.gov.ph/

Philippine National
Police (PNP)

Camp Crame, Quezon City, Metro Manila, 1111
Telefax: +63-02-7255115
http://www.pnp.gov.ph/

National Bureau of
Investigation (NBI)

NBI Building, Taft Avenue, Ermita, Manila,
Philippines 1000

Tel: 523-8231t038 Fax: 526-1216, 523-7414
http://www. nbi.gov.ph/

Department of Justice (DOH)

http://www.doj.gov.ph/

Optical
Media Board (OMB)

35 Sct. Limbaga St., Brgy. Laging Handa, Quezon
City

Tel No. 374-1393, 374-0237

www.omb. gov.ph

National Book
Development Board

2/F, National Printing Office, EDSA cor. NIA
Northside Road, Diliman, Quezon City 1104

Tel: 920-9853 Fax: 920-9853
http://www.nbdb.gov.ph/

Department of Trade and
Industry (DTI)

385 Industry and Investments Bldg., Sen. Gil Puyat
Ave., Makati City, 1200

Tel: (632)751-0384 Fax: (632)895-6487
http://www.dti.gov.ph/

Philippine
Chamber of Commerce and Industry

3rd Floor, ECC Building, 355 Sen. Gil Puyat
Avenue, Makati City
Tel: (632)896-4549 Fax: (632)899-1727

JETRO Manila

44th Floor, Philamlife Tower, 8767 Paseo de Roxas,




Makati City 1226, Metro Manila
Tel: 63-2-892-4376 Fax: 63-2-818-7490

http://www.customs.go.jp/

http://www.jetro.go.jp/
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APIC

STOP Fake
http://www.stopfakes.gov/
International Intellectual Property Alliance 7 USTR
301 http://www.iipa.com/countryreports.html

Anti-Counterfeiting and Piracy Initiative
http://www.uschamber.com/ncf/initiatives/counterfeiting.htm

National Chamber Foundation, U.S. Chamber of Commerce

http://www.thetruecosts.org/portal/truecosts/default
http://www.bsa.or.jp/file/2005 Piracy Study E.pdf




World Customs Organization: WCO
http://www.wcoomd.org/home.htm

World Intellectual Property Organization: WIPO
http://www.wipo.int/portal/index.html.en

APEC Intellectual Property Rights Expert Group
http://www.apec.org/apec/apec_groups/committee on_trade/intellectual property.html

Trading Ideas http://www.tradingideas.org
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Geographical Indications Act B.E.2546 (2003) 27 39 40
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2000 8 1 15 Law No. 15 of 2001 Regarding Trademark

X1l
85
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(b)
86
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2 85
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30

88
(@)
76
(b)

X1 investigation
89
(@8] field
of marks 1981 8

@) @)

30



@)
(b)
©)

(d)
)

()

@) @

@) (1) 1981 8 107

* Xl 71

2002 7 29 19 Law No. 19 of 2002 Regarding Copyrights
Chapter XI. Provisional Decision by the Court
Avrticle 67
Upon a request from the party who might have suffered a loss, the Commercial Court may
immediately issue a provisional decision that is effective:
a. to prevent the continuation of infringement on Copyright, particularly to prevent the entry of
products allegedly infringing the Copyright or Related Rights into the trade channel, including
importation;
b. to keep the evidence relating the infringement of Copyright or Related Rights in order to prevent
the elimination of evidence;
c. to request the party who might have suffered a loss to provide evidence that the party is truly
entitled to the Copyright or Related Rights and that such rights are being infringed.
Avrticle 68
Where a provisional decision by the Court has been issued, the parties concerned shall be notified
thereof, including the right to be heard for parties affected by the decision.
Avrticle 69
(1) In the event the judge at the Commercial Court has issued a provisional decision, he shall decide
whether to amend, cancel or reaffirm the decision as referred to in Article 67 items a and b within
the period of 30 (thirty) days at the latest as of the date of issuance of the relevant provisional

31



decision.
(2) If within the period of 30 (thirty) days the judge has not implemented the provisions as referred

to in paragraph (1), the provisional decision of the court shall not have any legal force.

1995 10 10 53-46 Law No. 10 of 1995 Regarding Customs
54

62
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